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June 30, 2015

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
Federal Election Commission
Attention: Laura Sinram
Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: VOTE 2 REDUCE DEBT (V2RD) (C00563064)
Dear Ms. Sinram:

V2RD is in receipt of your Request for Additional Information (RFAI) dated 5/28/2015, regarding the July Quarterly
Report (4/1/2014 - 6/30/2014) filed 9/30/2014, and notes that there are matters related to the amended July Quarterly
Report that remain unresolved.

In light of the 7/2/2015 due date for a response to this RFAI, V2RD files this statement and confirms that the committee
is working with the Commission in every regarding to resolve the outstanding matters related to the July Quarterly
Report. V2RD will continue to file disclosure reports until the Commission has approved its termination.

It is my hope this statement provides an adequate explanation for issues outlined in your RFAI. Please do not hesitate
to contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,
Kenneth Davis, Jr.
Treasurer




